CITY OF NANAIMO

THE HARBOUR/.:!CITY:

CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT

September 26, 2011

To Whom it May Concern:

GTR Turf was the successful tenderer for the “Installation of Artificial Turf’ contract for the
Second Artificial Turf Field at Merle Logan Park in Nanaimo, BC. In addition to the contract,
The City of Nanaimo requested GTR Turf make repairs to the existing artificial turf field.

GTR’s quality of work and communication throughout the project was exceptional. All work was
completed in a timely and safe manner and our City staff enjoyed the maintenance training they
provided.

It was a pleasure working with a responsible crew who understands the value of working
towards a common goal.

Please feel free to contact me should you require further information.
Yours truly,
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Maurice Mauch, Project Manager
Engineering & Public Works Department
Tel: 250-756-5328 Fax: 250-756-5336
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